
From: Toan Duong <TDUONG@dpw.lacounty.gov>  
Date: 3/19/20 6:18 PM (GMT-08:00)  
To: tnelson@cityofbradbury.org  
Cc: Jose Suarez <JSUAREZ@dpw.lacounty.gov>, Jose Cruz <JoCruz@dpw.lacounty.gov>, Long Thang 
<LTHANG@dpw.lacounty.gov>  
Subject: EXTERNAL: Chadwick Ranch Estate NOP-DEIE time extension  
 

Ms. Trayci Nelson, 
 
This project is under review by Los Angeles County Public Works. The comment 
deadline is 03/30/2020. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic shut down and delay, I would 
like to ask for a 30 days time extension to respond to the NOP-DEIR of the subject 
project. Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Toan Duong 
Civil Engineer 
Los Angeles County Public Works 
626-458-4921 
 

mailto:TDUONG@dpw.lacounty.gov
mailto:tnelson@cityofbradbury.org
mailto:JSUAREZ@dpw.lacounty.gov
mailto:JoCruz@dpw.lacounty.gov
mailto:LTHANG@dpw.lacounty.gov

